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Los Angeles Unified School District

Beyond the Bell Branch

Expanded Learning and Enrichment Programs

LOS ANGELES HIGH SCHOOL

Extended Learning Academy/Required learning Academy/Intersession
TO:

Faculty Members



March 25, 2009
FROM:
(Chi)2 Ogbuagu, Extended Learning Administrator
SUBJECT:
APPLICATION FOR INTERVENTION/INTERSESSION TEACHING POSITIONS
The intervention programs need good teachers. We need teachers who plan what they teach, are engaged with their students, and are dependable.

Below is the “One Application” for positions to teach Intersession or Saturday School classes. If you wish to work in the program being offered at this time, please indicate below. Return the application to (Chi)2 Ogbuagu-ELA administrator by the deadline of

Wednesday, April 15, 2009.

Program: ____________________ Class Requested ______________________


{ELA/Intersession}


          (Math, ELA, EL,/ Arts, Bio, etc}

Name:________________________________________ Employee #:_______________

Last


First


M.I.
Phone: ____________________ Cell: ________________ E-Mail: ________________
Subject/s with Credential Authorization: ____________________________________ 
CLAD Certified? Yes: ___ No: ___    Present School /Office ____________________
Current Day School Assignment: ____________________________ Room #: ______





Subject/s
Have you received an overall evaluation marked “below” recently? (2 years).
Yes: ___ No: ___
Have you received a Notice of Unsatisfactory Service or Act(s) recently? (2 years).
Yes: ___ No: ___
Intervention Employment History:

2007: __________________________________________________________________


Location



Subject




Program
2008: __________________________________________________________________
Location



Subject




Program
2009: __________________________________________________________________

Location



Subject




Program

Signature: _______________________________ Date __________________________
